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P.O. Box 800 
2244 Walnut Grove Ave. 
Rosemead, CA 91770  
 

 
 
March 27, 2013 
 
Joan George 
Associate Archaeologist 
Applied EarthWorks, Inc. 
3550 E. Florida Avenue, Suite H 
Hemet, CA 92544-4937 
 
RE: Supplemental Cultural Resources Survey of the Laydown Areas for Southern 
California Edison’s (SCE) Proposed Banducci 66/12kV Substation Project 
 
Dear Ms. George, 
 
Enclosed is one hard copy of the Supplemental Cultural Resources Survey Report conducted for 
proposed laydown areas for SCE’s proposed Banducci 66/12kV Substation Project. In addition, 
one compact disc with  the Supplemental Cultural Resources Survey Report conducted for 
proposed laydown areas, as well as the complete cultural resources geodatabase containing all 
survey areas, cultural resources identified during records search and newly identified resources 
along the project area is enclosed.  
 
Please send me an email confirming the receipt of these documents at sara.bholat@sce.com.  If 
you have any questions please feel free to contact me at 626-462-2597 (office) and 626-862-0783 
or via email at sara.bholat@sce.com.  
 
Thanks, 
 

 
 
Sara M. Bholat, MPH 
Senior Archaeologist 
Southern California Edison 
Corporate Environmental Services 
Natural and Cultural Resources Division 
1218 5th Avenue 
Monrovia, CA 91016 
 

 
Enclosure: As stated 
 
 




